Estabrook, Richard

From: Moore, Robin E CIV USARMY CESAJ (USA) <Robin.E.Moore@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:18 PM

To: Estabrook, Richard; Leblanc, Franck L; Yates, Brian; Carey, Brad J CIV USARMY CESAJ (USA); Luedike,
Benny

Subject: RE: Final sign off for addendum CRAS reports for NFRC

Caution - External Email (robin.e.moore@usace.army.mil)

Report this Email  Quick response  Emergency response  Tips

Thank you Rich. | have informed Mr. Haikey of the alterations.
Robin

Robin E. Moore, MA/RPA
Archaeologist, Regulatory Division
USACE, Jacksonville District

904 232-3270 (office)

Teleworking until further notice

From: Estabrook, Richard <Richard.Estabrook@nexteraenergy.com>

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 1:07 PM

To: Moore, Robin E CIV USARMY CESAJ (USA) <Robin.E.Moore@usace.army.mil>; Leblanc, Franck L
<Franck.L.Leblanc@fpl.com>; Yates, Brian <Brian.Yates@fpl.com>; Carey, Brad J CIV USARMY CESAJ (USA)
<Brad.).Carey@usace.army.mil>; Luedike, Benny <Benny.Luedike @fpl.com>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Final sign off for addendum CRAS reports for NFRC

Folks,

Per our discussion this morning attached is a memo stating that Gulf Power can avoid the site in question because wee
were unable to obtain the entire easement we needed to access the project corridor.

Brian looked into the wetland issue and said: Avoiding/not including this area will have no impact on wetlands or
associated impacts.

Thanks again for jumping on the call this morning!

Best, Rich

Richard W. Estabrook, Ph.D., RPA
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Senior Project Manager/Archaeologist
Environmental Services

Office: (561) 691.3054

Cell (561) 427.5483

Richard.Estabrook@nexteraenergy.com <mailto:Richard.Estabrook@nexteraenergy.com>

* Please consider the environment before printing this email

The information in this electronic mail may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or any action taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Estabrook, Richard

Sent: Friday, April 9, 2021 3:49 PM

To: Estabrook, Richard; Moore, Robin E CIV USARMY CESAJ (USA); Leblanc, Franck L; Yates, Brian; Carey, Brad J CIV
USARMY CESAJ (USA); Luedike, Benny

Subject: Final sign off for addendum CRAS reports for NFRC

When: Monday, April 12, 2021 9:30 AM-10:30 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: See WebEx Meeting below

Now that it appears that we have all the necessary approvals for the 3 supplemental CRAS reports, we would like to
meet and discuss the next actions needed to obtain final approval for construction to begin on the parcels subject to the
CRAS.

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

When it's time, join your Webex meeting here.

Join meeting
<Blockedhttps://nexteraenergy.webex.com/nexteraenergy/j.php?MTID=m3b140fdc6549945df181fa5430f43498>

More ways to join:

Join from the meeting link
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https://nexteraenergy.webex.com/nexteraenergy/j.php?MTID=m3b140fdc6549945df181fa5430f43498
<Blockedhttps://nexteraenergy.webex.com/nexteraenergy/j.ohp?MTID=m3b140fdc6549945df181fa5430f43498>

Join by meeting number
Meeting number (access code): 160 499 7426

Meeting password: etXaKGh$343

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)
+1-904-900-2303,,1604997426##
+<tel:%2B1-904-900-2303,,¥01*1604997426%23%23*01*> United States Toll
+(Jacksonville) 1-720-650-7664,,160499742 64t
+<tel:%2B1-720-650-7664,,*01*1604997426%23%23*01*> United States Toll
+(Denver)

Join by phone

+1-904-900-2303 United States Toll (Jacksonville)

+1-720-650-7664 United States Toll (Denver)

Global call-in numbers
<Blockedhttps://nexteraenergy.webex.com/nexteraenergy/globalcallin.php?MTID=meb0799b1825f8034e65ch316f219d
ec9>

Join by video system, application or Skype for business
Dial 1604997426@webex.com <sip:1604997426@webex.com>
You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number.

If you are a host, click here
<Blockedhttps://nexteraenergy.webex.com/nexteraenergy/j.ohp?MTID=mc4c72dbbb0903593785a773caa3b0153> to
view host information.

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com <Blockedhttps://help.webex.com>
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